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Dear A=A. . Bragg, 

1.. am sorry to hear that you have get the diagnoses  epatitis C. During your hospi lst y in. 
Bergen you received blood from 4 donors. The I aukeland University F iospit. .1. .Bio ~ ba k 
started hepatitis C-testing in October 1990. In 1986  the :hepatitis C virus aa^r, unknown and 
consequently there was not any test available. 

We have examined through our donorfiles. Three of the four donors have tested ati:i hepatitis: C; 
negative. The fourth donor has not given blood since 1987, and she- has not tested hepatitis C 
positive as a patient. 
Thank you for your letter. If you want further information, please contact me again. 

Yours sincerely 

G RO-C 

chief physician 

Copy l.)ivisa<orasdirektor Heige Bee, Med, Servicedivisjon, her 

in 4 Ela. irg~5 97 050! ens<~~ ;~~d5 972470tT a$ 55 0724 S4 
;~Aa,lc tte ~ Kaa 3o.,405,64a a. _ 3- fng •a- a 05H15695505 •• }a .lasaStY3j€ YSKr r 016 24 €680 

a~a~i> £,,.~Qet ~:art I'~Dze rG.~ar~~rs~e.~~s 1 s~a~4:an==~ [~ 1Cs~•¢SfzS$°:t•. 

WITN0195005_0001 


